3 November 2022 Port Adelaide Enfield

Mr David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market Operator LTD
500 Collins Street

Melbourne, Vic 3000

Dear Mr Ripper
Letter of support for AEC luminaire onto the National Load Table
The City of Port Adelaide Enfield has the intention to agree to the installation of the AEC Italo

LED luminaire on a range of projects within the vicinity of City of Port Adelaide Enfield.

Council requests that the following products are included in the National Electricity Market
(NEM) load table through the Australian Energy Market Operator (AEMO).

» Italo 1 OF6 OP-SX-2M
. Italo 1 OF6 OP-DX-2M

If you need any further support, clarification in relation to this matter please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Yours Sincerely,

Jason Tamas
Team Leader Design

163 St Vincent Street Port Adelaide SA 5015
PO Box 110 Port Adelaide SA 5015
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